

Larry L. Kleager, CCP

3745 Savannah Circle, Lincoln, NE 68516 • Mobile: 402-432-1821 • lkleager@outlook.com

Executive Summary

Information technology is the core competency of a career that developed broad based business experience and an in-depth understanding of all facets of a business organization.

Core Qualifications

- Executive Management
- Operations Management
- Project Management
- Microsoft Office System
- HTML, PHP/MySQL Programmer
- Mainframe Programmer

Professional Experience

- Project Manager – Perot Systems, Lincoln, NE** (currently a division of Dell Systems) **2006-2009**
Responsible for assuring client's needs were met during implementation of new projects and services within this multi-client insurance systems/services outsourcer.
- Project Manager - Ameritas Life Insurance, Lincoln, NE** **2003-2006**
Contract resource responsible for systems development of a micro-based worksite benefits system for the Ameritas Group Dental Division.
- Vice President of IT – Transaction Applications Group** (acquired by Perot Systems) **2000-2003**
Managed the Information Technology Department of large multi-client insurance systems/services outsourcer.
- Project Manager - Ameritas Life Insurance, Lincoln, NE** **1998-2000**
Contractor serving as the local resource of Ameritas Group Dental Division assisting a California based project management and methods improvement company.
- Systems Development – Neverdahl-Loft and Associates, Lincoln, NE** **1996-1998**
Contract resource maintaining the mainframe group insurance system for Woodman Accident and Life Insurance Company (Lincoln, NE).
- President/CEO - First Commerce Technologies (FTC), Lincoln, NE** **1988-1996**
Executive officer of a technology provider of core financial software and services to over 175 community banks in eight states. FTC was the wholly owned subsidiary serving the correspondent banking customers of First Commerce Bancshares.
- Sr. Vice President – American Charter Federal Savings and Loan Association, Lincoln, NE** **1973-1988**
Started as computer programmer and within seven years served as senior operations officer of a statewide financial institution during the period that it grew from six to forty branch offices increasing assets fivefold through both expansion and mergers.
Operational responsibilities during this period included information technology, methods/procedures, deposit/loan administration, office services and all physical home/branch office facilities.
- Systems Development – Lincoln Liberty Life Insurance Company, Lincoln, NE** **1968-1973**
Performed mainframe Assembler and Cobol programming in a medium sized life insurance company. Also responsible for installation/support of the IBM 360 operating system.
- Systems Development – Nebraska National Life Insurance Company, Lincoln, NE** **1963-1968**
Performed RPG programming and IT Operations in a small life insurance company.

Education/Training

- Perot Systems' Enterprise Project Management Quality Program (PMQA) – 2008
- Leadership At The Peak – 1995
- Numerous IBM and Other Management/Technical Training
- CCP - Certified Computer Professional – 1973
- Central Technical Institute – Kansas City, MO – 1963
- Nebraska Army National Guard - Staff Sergeant (E-6) – 1965-1972